
1

Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 08 August 2023 15:34
To: Alison Wheeler
Subject: RE: Morewoods consultation - Glandulais Fawr, Court Henry

Hi Alison, 
 
Apologies for the delay, again.  I’ve checked your proposals for tree planƟng at Glandulais Fawr against the HER and 
other available sources and there are no historic environment features recorded.  It lies within the Historic Landscape 
Character areas of 182 YSTRAD TYWI: CARMARTHEN – LLANDEILO and 191 NANTGAREDIG - DERWEN FAWR which are 
both known for a ‘parkland’ character of clumps of broadleaf trees;  your planƟng proposals should help to reflect this. 
 
With best wishes 
Alice 
 
 

From: Alison Wheeler <aw@hwforestry.co.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 10:55 AM 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: FW: Morewoods consultation - Glandulais Fawr, Court Henry 
 
Hi Alice 
 
Just a follow up email to ask when you might be able to reply to this Morewoods consultaƟon – I guess you are busy. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Alison Wheeler 
 

From: Alison Wheeler  
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:27 PM 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: Morewoods consultation - Glandulais Fawr, Court Henry 
 
Dear Alice 
  
I am currently preparing a 0.55ha Morewoods scheme for Woodland Trust  for the site noted below and would be 
grateful for any information that may impact the landowners plans for planting. 
 
 
GR SN552216 / SA328RD Glandulais Fawr – 0.96ha native woodland shelterbelts adjoining existing tree lined boundaries 
along the Afon Dulais and ditches feeding into this. 
 
Kind regards 
  
Alison Wheeler 
  
HW Forestry Ltd 
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07772 081188 
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